
Castro Community Benefit District  
Board Meeting 
June 11, 2025 12:30 – 2:00 p.m. 
In-Person 501 Castro St. 2nd floor 
Join FreeConference.com Meeting: 
https://hello.freeconference.com/conf/call/8245283 
Dial-in using your phone: 
United States - 1 605-562-8400  
Access code: 8245283 
 
 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Andrea Aiello
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: 12L.4 Public Access to Meetings Compliance
Date: Monday, May 12, 2025 12:41:45 PM
Attachments: CastroCBD_Notice of Public Meeting 12L.4_6-11-25.pdf

 

Hello,
The Castro Community Benefit District is alerting your office that there will be a 12L.4
compliant board of directors meeting on June 11, 2025 12:30-2:00 p.m.
See attached for details.
Please post for public notice.
Thank you,
Andrea Aiello

 

Andrea Aiello  Executive Director
Castro Community Benefit District
Cell: 415-500-1181
www.castrocbd.org
facebook.com/castrocbd
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